

CLARK COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2019

AGENDA

APPELLANT	PETITION/PARCEL	APPRAISER	TIME
BOGGS, JAN & AMY	18029101 126781-000	SOTH, JUSTIN	9:00 AM
GRAHAM, EDWARD & JULIA	18029201 98283-342	FONOTI, ROBYN	9:15 AM
BRIERLEY, ROBERT & ASHLEY	18029301 116671-000	CONNER, RUTH	9:30 AM
HERTZEL, ANN	18016901 211236-000	GOULD, COURTNEY	9:30 AM
KYSAR, LARS & JULIE	18029601 276867-000	BRADLEY, BEN	9:45 AM
KONZ, DAVID & MIRANDA	18029801 119205-058	SOTH, JUSTIN	10:00 AM
BRODY, CURTIS & DENISE	18029901 192664-000	CARLE, KATIE	10:15 AM
KANBERGS, KARLIS & STEYAERT, LYNN	18046101 986038-493	GOULD, COURTNEY	10:15 AM
MAXWELL, JAMES & DOMINIQUE	18030101 127437-000	REISENAUER, KAREN	10:30 AM
YORDY KROPF REV TRUST	18030201 110186-904	SEEKINS, JANET	10:45 AM
KYSAR, CLINTON & GRETCHEN	18027501 252014-000 18027601 252433-000 18027701 252018-000	RANSONET, BEN	11:00 AM

Comment [AM1]: Stipulation Letter

Comment [AM2]: Stipulation Letter

Comment [AM3]: ReSchedule

Evidence needed 21 business days prior – last day is January 7, 2019

Board Members Present: Daniel Weaver, Lisa Bodner, John Marks

Alternate Board Members: Dick Riley, John Rose

Hearings will be conducted in:

Clark County Public Service Center
BOE Conference Room
1300 Franklin Street, 6th Floor, Suite 650
Vancouver, WA 98666
Dist: Letters Mailed: January 17, 2019